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The Overbeck House
Quaker Neck
1st Quarter 19th Century

Only two significant old houses exist on Cornelius Comegys’ 17th
century plantation, Utrick; Comegys Bight and the Overbeck House. The
description of the exterior of the two houses is similar . . . three-bay facade,
central entrance, two-story brick house with moderately pitched ‘A’ roof.
The facades are laid in Flemish bond and the chimneys within the gable
have sloped weatherings. But the similarities cease there.

There is no date in the gable at the Overbeck House as there is at
Comegys Bight. Most likely it dates from around 1800 and was built for the
Comegys, as the entire Utrick tract was owned by the family from the 17th

century to the 1850’s.

When originally constructed, the two-bay kitchen wing was one-and-
a-half stories tall and its southeast facade laid in Flemish bond, like the
main part. When it was heightened later in the 19th century to two full
stories, the mason did not carry the Flemish bond to the second story, but

used the cheaper common bond.

Inside, the house was originally divided into the hall-parlor plan with
the kitchen down several steps. In the 1970’s, the house was gutted and
remodeled with central stair in the living room. The house is an interesting

example of a vernacular late Georgian farmhouse.
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Overbeck House Late 18th Century
Chestertown

Private

This is one of the early houses which line the banks of the
Chester River, the highway of the early period. The building is
brick and originally had a hall and parlor plan. The chimneys,
like the nearby Comegys Bight House (K-91), are mullioned.
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The Overbeck House is a three bay, two story brick dwelling
with two wings arranged in telescope fashion to its northeast gable.
Standing on the north bank of the Chester River on Quaker Neck, the
building faces southeast.

This house is an example of a simple gable roofed farm house
of the late 18th century. There is no string course and no water
table on either major facade. Flat arches, used above each window
opening on the first two floors, are slightly splayed and consist
of a single row of stretchers. The only other decorative detailing
is on the two enclosed chimneys. which have corbelled caps and sloped -
chimney backs of stretchers. This detail, also found on Ringgolds
Fortune (K-97), dated 1762 and Comegys Bight House (K-91 ) of 1768
would probably date this house to a similar period. Unfortunately
the house has recently been sandblasted, a process which has destroyed
glazed headers, dates, or initials which may have existed. Bonding
patterns are Flemish bond on the river facade and Liverpool bond
on gables and approach facade. Mortar joints were originally
grapevined. -

The facades are evenly fenestrated with central entrance and
flanking windows. The first floor windows were lengthened three
brick courses in a recent restoration and modern 8/12 sash windows
on the first floor installed. Modern sash windows were also used
on the second floor. The low attic is lite only by small square
gable windows. Window frames are trimmed with quarter round moldings
which approxiamate the original.

Front and rear doors are modern with quarter round moldings.

A wooden entrance porch, dating from the late 19th or early 20th
centuries, was removed from the river facade. Entry to the basement
is through a bulkhead on the south gable.

A1l remaining interior partitions, trim, stairs and floors
were removed prior to the on-going restoration. However, an old
plan remains which shows this to have been a hall and parlor plan
building with corner stairs and two rooms on the both floors. Only
0ld mantle surrounds, in all likelyhood from the two {irst floor
fireplaces, remain. They each have simple rectangular openings
surrounded by a quarter round molding and a replacement mantle shelf
supported by a quarter round and fillet crown mold and a bed mold ‘
consisting of a quarter round and cove molding. One door frame
with carved quarter round molding survives the side entrance.

Northeast of the house was an early one and one-half story
kitchen wing with gable roof and enclosed end chimney. It was covered
with a steep gable roof and had two small attic windows in the
gable. The fireplace was quite large and pyramidal in form, similar
to that at Godlington Manor (K-88). Left of the fireplace was
a ladder stair leading to servants quarters above, which, typically,
were not connected on the second floor to the main house. If there
were dormers is unknown. Some time in the 19th century the roof
was raised to make the kitchen a full two stories and 6/6 sash
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The Overbeck House is significant for its architecture and its
age. It was one of the early houses which line the banks of the Chester
River oriented, as the old dwellings usually were, toward the water.
Its builder is unknown, but its proximity and similarity to the Comegys
Bight House (K-91) would raise the speculation that they were built
by the same family in the late 18th century.

Recently the house was owned by Mrs. Overbeck, now of Baltimore,
for which it is named. The present tenants, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Wilson,
are restoring the house.
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# 7 Continued

windows were installed on the upper floor. both facades.

At present a frame wing of one story stands beside the old
brick kitchen. It was recently constructed and replaces an
earlier frame wing which was felt to be incompatible with the old
house. A log outbuilding on the property was also removed in
recent years

The interior of the house is almostentirely new. Major
changes include a central stair and splayed window jambs.
Although an authentic restoration was not attempted, trim,
doors and other details were chosen that are agreeable in scale
with the old building.
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